

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
CHARLOTTE, NORTH CAROLINA 28211

003679 AUG 21 91

August 9, 1991

Gentlemen:

Last October I wrote for a copy of your publication, Congressional Directory, and mailed a check for \$ 3.00. A copy of that cancelled check is enclosed. I never received the publication and would still like to have it.

Also please send a catalog of other publications which you have, if such is available.

Our local cable operator carries CSPAN I full time, but only carries CSPAN II until 7:00 PM, cutting off the coverage in mid-sentence. Is there anything which can be done to encourage this operator to provide full time coverage of CSPAN II?

Thank you.

Sincerely,
[REDACTED]

CSPAN
400 North Capitol Street, NW, Suite 650
Washington, DC 20001

cc: L. Kerr ✓
A. Palmer ✓
K. Denny ✓

Lucy,
you already
have an
envelope address
to perrin with
book.

CHARLOTTE, NC 28211

66-385
630

PAY
TO THE
ORDER OF

C SPAN

\$ 300

11-05-90 005 05

DOLLARS



CHARLOTTE, N.C. 28255-0001

FOR

Cons. Unit

PAY TO THE ORDER OF
NATIONAL CABLE
SATELLITE CORPORATION
dba C-SPAN
ACCT. # [REDACTED] FABW

DO NOT WRITE, STAMP OR SIGN BELOW THIS LINE
RESERVED FOR FINANCIAL INSTITUTION USE

0007-20020

054000043

NOV -2 90

05

11/02/90